THE CORPORATION OF THE DISTRICT O BURNABY

PLANNING DEPARTHLNT
AUGUST 10, 1970
MR. H. W, BALTCUR
MUNICIPAL MANAGER
Dear Sir:

RE: INTER-CITY EXPRESS (1955) LTD,
Lot 2, W)k, D.L. 40. Plan 3048

Council has asked that the Planning Department submit a report
on the status of uses presently cexisting at 7976 Winston Street.

On June 23, 1970, Preliminary Plan Approval was granted to
Inter-City Express (1955) Ltd., for establishment ot facilities to serve
their city delivery cartage and express opcration. This firm dispatches
trucks for pickup and delivery of goods from point to point within the
Vancouver area, and the subject property is to be used for general and
dispatch offices, staff facilities, parking, fueling, and normal servic-
ing of vehicles, and a smalil amount of goods storage, on an occasiocnal
basis, when immediate delivery is not possible. In our opinion, this
use is proper and permitted under Section 401.1 (1) (¢) of the Zcning
Bylaw.

The other two firms which now share the premises, British Pacific
Transport Limited and Overland Freight Lines Lid., were not mentioned by
the applicants at any tinme. These firms operate a total of ten semi-
trailexr units and deal exclusively in highway hauling to points in the
Fraser Valley and elsewhere in DBritish Columbia. We are given to under-
stand that they, like the express company, customarily deal in full loads
delivered from point to point, with the Winston Street premises used f{or
dispatch, overnight parking, fueling, servicing, and staff facilities.

As the Zoning 3Bylaw makes no distinctions as to size o1 number
of units, or length of baul under the heading '"'cartage, delivery, and
express facilities"™, and as the nature of the subject operations would
seem to be similar to This category, it is our view that we have no alter-
native but to approve these uscers in the M1 District under current regula-
tions.

We would concur with the definition of "tiruck terminal' contained
in the Chief Licence Inspector's report on this matter: that is, that a
truck terminal is a facility where goods arc trans-shipped between carriers,
whichh is commonly used by many trucking lines, and where the flow of
vehicles and goods is relatively heavy and constant tiwoughout the day.
Based on the opecrator's description of the use of the premises at 79876
Winston, it is our conclusion that the said operation does not constitute
a truck terminal. and may therefore be licenced as a conforming use, subjcct
to approval by all other Municipal authorities.

It is apparent however, that there is a legitimate concern as to
the nature of uses permitted within the M1 Zoning District, especially
where such occurs in proximity to residential development.

As this Department has pointed out in its ecarliecr report on this
item, certain uses presently perndbfted in the M1 District either imply o
specifically provide tor the usce of heavy tirucks and truck~trailers. As
examples, we would cite the provision for dicesel fueling installations,
storage buildinygs and warchousing, truck and truck-trailer sales and vontal

lots, and automotive repaiv shops, without distinction as to type of

vehicle.

In view of the =tated c¢riterion that 1the M District provide for
the accormmodation of "lighit manunfaciu ring uses under counditaons dosignod
to minimize conflict with surrvounding nses'", and the obhjdeciiom of
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that a revicw of rermitted uses in the MI Distirict may be in order. In

the event that it is decided that additional use controls should e
implemented, there are scveral alternatives available, including the
deletion of certain categorics from the list of permitted uscs, the
inclusion in the Bylaw of certain definitions +o qualifly permitted uses
as to scale and precise nature of use, or the establishment of a minimum
distance between specified uses and the zone boundary of A, R, or RN
Districts. In any event, it is expected that some existing users will

be placed in a position of non-conformity by any action to amend the text
of the Bylaw, and we would appieciate the direction of Council in this
regard.

The matter of possible measures to assure an acceptable relation-
ship between the Proposed Winston collector and the adjacent residential
lands to the north is the subject ol & scparate study presently being
undertalken by this Department.

Respectfully submitted,
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A. L. PARR
PLANNING DIRECTOR
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c.c. Chief Licence Inspector
Mr. D. Stenson






